
Michelle Lucas To: Andrew Faulkner/PR--C)FF/DON/GBc#GRO-c 
Sent  by: Michelle Lucas cc: 

Subject: Fw: Christine Graharne correspondence 
E„ 02/02/2005 09:28 

Andrew 

Can you log this as a T(), can you also note that this correspondent has requested information 
under the FO! Act. 

Thanks. 

Michelle Lucas 
Office Manager 
Melanie Johnson's Private Office 

repL_. 

cf:_F alth 
GRO-C 

znichelle.lticas@ GRO-C 

_-__- Forwarded by Michelle Lucas/PR-OFF/DOH/G9 on 02/02/2005 09:23 _---- 

"Melanie Johnson To: PSPHTemp/PR-OFE=/DOH/GEu 1GRO-C 
MP" cc: 

._._._._._.

1 I i jt i GRO-C Subject Fw: Christine Grahame correspondence 
GRO-C 

29/01/2005 15:02 

From: a GRO-C 
To: carte an ej 9 GRO-C
Sent: Saturday 

ri

aa:r 2 2005 5:23  Mt 
Subject: Christine Grahame correspondence 

-. This message has been sent from the, I-louse of Cornmons WebSite Constituency Locate Service 
> Your email address will not be divulged unless you reply by emai:i. to this message 

> Dear NMs Johnson 
> 

> I am writing in connection with correspondence from you to Christine Grahame on 20 October 2004 in connection wfch di.sc:Lossure of documents which 
were the .subject of a Court of F1ppe:::i:l Hearing (London) on September 20 1990 in relation to Sly Hasmeohilia l it..i.caation. You stated that you were conducting a review cat t:zPe documents, as it has now been 3 months and I h:v 
not t Pad an s.'t'F n "te nde -t £. ft oui---You,---- .I again 1 e ii cr:t;. the above named uc cz,ac rtts as undc:er t hc:e F r =:doyn of Information Act T see no reason why these documents should be wittttae l.d from me. If there is some reason i wou_E-ci appreciate it if you could inform me. 

> 

> I await your imminent reply 
> 

> Robert Mackie 

WITN6887002_0001 



U 

> The sender left the following as their name, and address 

> Robert Mackie 

> GRO-C 
> ._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-._._._._._._._._._._. 

> Message Ends. 

> This email has been generated from a service on the House of Commons website: and is 
> maintained by the House of Commons Information Office. It you have any comments or 
> suggestions please contact hc:irxfo@ GRO-C 

>

PLEASE NOTE: THE ABOVE MESSAGE WAS RECEIVED FROM THE .INTERNET, 

On entering the 031, this email was scanned for viruses by the Goverrmient Secure Intranet (G31) virus scanning service supplied exclusively by Energis in partnership with MessageLabs. 

DH users see Email virus scanning on the Notice Board under Security in DH, for further details, In case of problems, please call IT support 'helpdesk. 

WITN6887002_0002 


